Public Participation

From: Public Participation <pparticipation@gibb.co.za>

Sent: 23 April 2018 14:09

To: Public Participation (publicparticipation@gibb.co.za)

Subject: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF REVISED BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE

PROPOSED UPGRADE TO SUBLIME ACCESS ROAD AND NEW INTERSECTION WITH
R580, EXARRO MATLA MINE, EMALAHLENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA

PROVINCE
Attachments: J37158_Exarro RBAR_IAP Notification Letter_v2_2018.04.19.pdf
Importance: High
Bcc: 'kmohlasedi@mpg.gov.za'; 'MatisoM@dwa.gov.za’;

'‘Aubrey.Tshivhandekano@dmr.gov.za'; 'SEMatshebula@mpg.gov.za’;
'‘chundacm@mpg.gov.za'; 'amtopham@mpg.gov.za'; 'WinnersM@daff.gov.za';
‘asibiya@mpg.gov.za'; ‘aggreym@mpuhealth.gov.za'; 'bmoduka@mpg.gov.za';
'ARambally@environment.gov.za'; 'StanleyT@environment.gov.za’;
'rmotubatse@education.mpu.gov.za'’; 'dircris@telkomsa.net’;
'vilakaziss@emabhlaleni.gov.za'; 'TemoTC@eskom.co.za';
‘umcebowethusupplies@yahoo.com’; ‘jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za’;
‘whowell@gibb.co.za'; 'rmyburgh@gibb.co.za’; 'Alecia Barnard'

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF REVISED BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED UPGRADE TO
SUBLIME ACCESS ROAD AND NEW INTERSECTION WITH R580, EXARRO MATLA MINE, EMALAHLENI
LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear interested and affected Party

You are hereby notified of the availability of the Revised Basic Assessment Report for the proposed upgrade to the
Sublime Access Road and new intersection with the R580, EXARRO Matla Mine, eMalahleni Local Municipality,
Mpumalanga Province. The Revised Basic Assessment Report is available for public review from, Thursday, 26 April
to Monday, 28 May 2018 (inclusive). Please refer to the attached Notification Letter for further details.

Should you have any queries, feel free to contact us.

Yours Faithfully

Public Participation Office Tel: +27124718916
Fax: +27 12 348 5878
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